

Executive Director
Genesee County Medical Society
4438 Oak Bridge Dr. Suite B
Flint, Mi. 48532
Phone:810-7339925
Fax:810-2303737
email:plevine@gcms.org

On Wed, Nov 11, 2015 at 6:19 PM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:
Hi Pete,

I just want to check in on this one statement to be sure we are on the same page-I may be over-reading-as we go through the EBL investigations every child with a level of 5 or more is and will be undergoing a home investigation which will look at all sources of potential lead exposure, including potential water sources, regardless of the fact that the river source has switched. These home investigations have already begun by GCHD and additional PH staff.

My concern is that if we mitigate all of the potential water sources for a child, there will still be other environmental sources that should also be mitigated/abated as part of that investigation—I would hate to have the child continue to be exposed to any sources of lead, even as water is addressed?

My long-term view is that, as water sources improve (that is the goal!!), there will still be a need for general lead abatement, but I am not viewing this as a deflection as much as a need to consider for long-term public health planning.

Your thoughts welcome,

Eden

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
MDHHS
Sent from my iPad

On Nov 11, 2015, at 9:57 AM, Pete Levine <plevine@gcms.org> wrote:

I also think it is important for folks to stop trying to deflect this crisis into a general lead abatement discussion.



This email has been sent from a virus-free computer protected by Avast.
www.avast.com

Peter A. Levine, MPH
Executive Director
Genesee County Medical Society
4438 Oak Bridge Dr. Suite B

Flint, MI. 48532
Phone: [810-7339925](tel:810-7339925)
Fax: [810-2303737](tel:810-2303737)
email:plevine@gcms.org

On Tue, Nov 10, 2015 at 6:57 PM, Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com> wrote:
Andy,

We just recently converted to the new method with no flushing, the vast majority were done with the old procedure. Our original expectation focused on the thought of a new standard being put in place statewide for uniformity but eventually, through conversations with Darren Lytle we made the decision to convert in advance of any potential statewide changes.

On Tue, Nov 10, 2015 at 6:40 PM, Andy Leavitt <aleavitt@senatedems.org> wrote:
Howard,

For clarity, of those hundreds of samples how many are with the flawed sampling method and how many are done with the appropriate sampling method?

Thanks,

Andy

On Tue, Nov 10, 2015 at 6:36 PM Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com> wrote:
Marc,

I believe that we agree with that message, we are planing to pursue all of the people who were sampled under the previous protocol and request that they submit to another round of testing with the new procedures. We have generated hundreds of samples this year and we intend to aggressively reach out to everyone for retesting. We are building a campaign that will continue to caution people about taking safe measures for drinking water but also produces neighborhood sampling pools that test several times throughout the course of the year in addition to tier 1 pools.

On Tue, Nov 10, 2015 at 5:14 PM, Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu> wrote:

No one should be told that if their water tested safe using the old MDEQ protocol, that it is ok to drink. I thought we learned that lesson already. The old sampling protocol is flawed.

Best Regards,

Marc